Helping Students Rf‘qos

g 3,

£ & District School Board of Pasco County

8 o 7227 Land O Lakes Boulevard * Land O Lakes, Florida 34538 = 813/ 794-2000
E A\ Heather Fiorensdno, Superintenden: aariu s b L2 s

Department of Purchasing

Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
813/794-2221  Fax: 813/794-2111

727/ 774-2221  TDD: 813/794-2484

352/ 524-2221 e-mail: kgoodman@pasco.k12.1l

Spetember 1, 2006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
RE: The Tampa Police Department - Contract

The attached contract with the Tampa Police Department is for students in the Pasco
County Criminal Justice Program to participate in an internship experience with learning
opportunities determined by the instructor and agreed upon by the Tampa Police
Department. The implementation for this contract covers the period through December
31, 2006.

Should you have any question regarding these services, please contract Rob Aguis,

Director of Community, Career and Technical Education.
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